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Napa Sanitation District 
Board Agenda Letter 

TO: Honorable Board of Directors 

FROM: Timothy Healy - General Manager 
NS-Collection System Maint 

REPORT BY: Seth Rossi, COLLECTION SYSTEM SUPERVISOR -  

SUBJECT: Presentation from staff on Collection System  

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive presentation from Collection System staff on the evolution of how they maintain the Collection System.  

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Presentation will describe how the maintenance of the Collection System has evolved in recent years, starting with 
the maintenance of the system prior to the capital projects that began 9 years ago, leading up to how staff 
maintains the system today. Presentation will highlight some of the advancement made and the efficiencies 
gained since NapaSan began aggressively improving the Collection System nearly a decade ago. 

 

FISCAL & STRATEGIC PLAN IMPACT 

 
 

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

None. 

 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

 



 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

None 
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